Jae Lim

To: Robert Zajko; Joseph Concaugh; Paul Feldman
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20210108-00023; Call Sign: EO10086A

Excel Attachment from Bob below

Receive Antennas for EO10086A

1 (ID 03) 2 (ID O5) 3 (ID NO)

Diameter 3.7m 3.5m 3m

Gain 42.2 421 40.1
Freq Lo 3700 3700 3700
Freq Hi 4200 4200 4200
Sat Arc East 20 20 20
Sat Arc West 140 140 140
Elev East 48 48 48
Elev West 17 17 17
Azim East 110 110 110
Azim West 260 260 260

From: Robert Zajko <robert.zajko@dciteleport.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>; Joseph Concaugh <joe.concaugh@dciteleport.com>; Paul Feldman
<feldman@fhhlaw.com>

Subject: Re: SES-REG-20210108-00023; Call Sign: E010086A

Here is the missing info for those 3 antennas. Please note these are received only, so that second line for transmit info
(freq hi/lo and emission) is not applicable. But when I filled the form there was no way to delete it so | left it blank. (also

why "transmit power" is listed as 0) That is only for transmitting antennas. Also, | don't know what "PtComms"
means. Also, in case it matters the original request had the wrong antenna diameters. | corrected them here.

bob

On Fri, Feb 5, 2021 at 2:35 PM Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> wrote:

Hi Bob,

If this is a C-band application, you can not submit a AMD or MOD because of the Freeze PN.

You can email me the information and | will update it for you.



Thanks.

From: Robert Zajko <robert.zajko@dciteleport.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 2:27 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: Re: SES-REG-20210108-00023; Call Sign: E010086A

| found how to get into it through "other IBFS filings" however when | try to open the form, | keep bring brought back
into a loop and it says on top Return_link = http://licensing.fcc.gov:80/myibfs/web/userHome.do

e
il %
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On Thu, Feb 4, 2021 at 4:19 PM Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> wrote:

Hi Bob,

| hope all is well.

Sorry to hear about this issue with E050245.
We have been inundated with massive applications.
| have forwarded your concern to the senior member of the team.

Her email address is Jeanette.Spriggs@fcc.gov

Please allow her some time to review.

| see SES-REG-20210108-00023 red light has been cleared.
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Please asap provide the rest of the schedule B highlighted in yellow.

Thanks.

Jae Lim

FCC/IB
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From: Robert Zajko <robert.zajko@dciteleport.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:10 PM




To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: Re: SES-REG-20210108-00023; Call Sign: E010086A

Will do that. The red light thing is from a sat truck we sold in 2019 and the new owner never transferred the license
because he made it into a RV camper and scrapped the dish. The fact that | have to pay for a license on a dish we don't
own any more is pretty annoying. | just thought it would expire if | didn't renew it. However there is something worse
maybe you can help me with. We bought a truck in 2019 that came with license E050245. It is a dual band C/Ku

truck. |applied for (and paid for) the transfer in August 2019, it took the FCC 6 months to tell me | was

missing something on the application, which | promptly respond with, and | asked them very specifically if there was
anything else needed. | was told "no, good to go". When it still showed in the previous owners name 2 weeks later |
followed up and they told me it was on public file for 30 days and would then go through, so | did nothing. They did
not tell me about this new secret rule not mentioned anywhere on the IBFS website that you have to tell the FCC that
you "consumated" the transfer (as if putting up $500 for the transfer was not proof enough), which | didn't do because
| had no idea about it (my last truck purchase in 2008 didn't have any consummating needed) and then a week after
that it expired (which they also could have told me to be aware of, but didn't). And now | can't apply for the C band
license part, despite having committed work to uplink sporting events on C band, which was the entire point of buying
this truck. What can | do to fix this???

PS- The previous owner got hit with that same $700 fine for not renewing the license that didn't transfer, just like | did
for my old truck that was sold. Great way to be supporting small businesses here, guys. We struggle to earn a living in
the worst economy for live event coverage in years and you just take and take for no good reason, just because you
can. And if we don't give, you take even more. @

Bob

--- Forwarded message ---

From: Jae Lim Jae.Lim@fcc.gov

Date: January 29, 2021 2:11:23 PM

Subject: SES-REG-20210108-00023; Call Sign: EO10086A
To: Bob@dciteleport.com

Hi Robert Zajko,

Your REG application is being reviewed and need the following verification:



1.Your application is red-lighted and please pay any remaining fee associated with your account. Please let
Kathleen Kathleen.Campbell@fcc.gov know after the payment is made.
2.Your schedule B is incomplete. | assume this is for C-band receive-only 3700-4200 MHz. Please confirm and

provide an Antenna Gain, SatArc, elev, azim, point of communications (permitted list?), and Emission for all
antennas

Thanks.

Jae Lim

FCC/IB

Bob Zajko
Director of Field Transmission
DCI - Diversified Communications Inc.

Follow our travels http://www.facebook.com/DClTeleport/

Bob Zajko

Director of Field Transmission

DCI - Diversified Communications Inc.

Follow our travels http://www.facebook.com/DClTeleport/




